SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)
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0 Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Shawn Kendall

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
9/1/2014 8/30/2014 18:56

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8443 14-291722 F14-076

Date/Time Entered
9/1/2014 21:12

Incident Summary

After reading the attached documentation and speaking with involved officers, I find that Officer Gorman's
deployment of K-9 "AxI" was reasonable, within State and Federal Law, Department policy and met
Department expectations.

The injury as result of the K-9 contact was out of the norm. (Fractured wrist bones). After speaking with
Officer Gorman the suspects’ actions of pulling away from the K-9 contact and her poor physical condition
(Possibly due to drug use) may have been contributing factors.

Lt. Meidl was advised of the incident that night. Sgt. Lee left Timothy Dunivant of Risk Management a
message regarding the incident. I followed that up by sending Mr. Dunivant an e-mail with this incident
number.

Sgt. Lee advised me that the suspect was booked into jail on her Robbery Warrant on 9/1/2014 after being
released from the hospital.

Sergeant Shawn Kendall L-205
K-9 Unit Supervisor

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 09.16.14,

Incident Location

¢ 816 Cannon ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99205 - : Cental

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Fleeing (Felony) Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Interior Lighting 7 feet to 10 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Large < 5'0"

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ENPmfbexbjBHHIlc... 9/16/2014
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Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

None detected

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/involved Citizen Information

Jolene D. Danaher
DOB: 1/4/2014 Race: White Gender: Female

Address
* 816 Cannon ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99205

Phone
* (509) 473-9025

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
» Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

* Injury | Regiohs l Injury Locations

Condition

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ENPmtbexbjBHHIc... 9/16/2014
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Charges against this citizen
e Warrant

Involved Officers

Officer Paul Gorman - Payroll Number: [JEES

Force used by this officer against the citizen
» K-9 Deployment - Was force effective: Yes

? Force Used I Effective? | Regions | Pomts of contact
K-9 Deployment | ves |10, 4 1,2

FRONT BACK

H

ﬁ‘,
{

J |
A5 I

-

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Officer Witnesses

Corporal Mark Ferguson - Payroll Number: [ JEESH

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ENPmifbexbjBHHIc... 9/16/2014
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Incident Summary

Officer Charles Pavlischak - Payroll Number: [JEES
Officer David Stone - Payroll Number: | JEEZ3

Attachments

Page 4 of 5

[ Date Attached

9/1/2014

Reports 14-291722

pdf

9/1/2014

K-9 Software 14-291722

pdf

9/1/2014

CAD 14-291722

pdf

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt

From To

Cc

Sender's Instructions

Approved

Recipient's
Comments/Response

9/1/2014

Lieutenant
Kevin King

Sergeant
Shawn
Kendall

(none)

After reading the attached
documentation and speaking
with involved officers, I find
that Officer Gorman's
deployment of K-9 "Ax|" was
reasonable, within State and
Federal Law, Department
policy and met Department
expectations. The injury as
result of the K-9 contact was
out of the norm. (Fractured
wrist bones). After speaking
with Officer Gorman the
suspects’ actions of pulling
away from the K-9 contact
and her poor physical
condition (Possibly due to
drug use) may have been
contributing factors. Lt. Meidl
was advised of the incident
that night. Sgt. Lee left
Timothy Dunivant of Risk
Management a message
regarding the incident. I
followed that up by sending
Mr. Dunivant an e-mail with
this incident number. Sgt. Lee
advised me that the suspect
was booked into jail on her
Robbery Warrant on 9/1/2014
after being released from the
hospital. Sergeant Shawn
Kendall L-205 K-9 Unit
Supervisor

I concur with Sgt.
Kendall. Officer Gorman's
K-9 deployment was
reasonable and within
policy and law.

9/2/2014

Lieutenant
Kevin King

Captain
Daniel
Torok

(none)

For review.

Although the extent of
injuries to the subject's
wrist is more extensive
then we normally see,
the application of the K-9
was within policy.

9/3/2014

Asst Chief
Patrick
Dobrow

Captain
Daniel
Torok

(none)

Entering Officer Signature Line

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ENPmfbexbjBHHIc... 9/16/2014

for review

I find the use of force, K9
contact, to be reasonable
|and within policy.
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Sergeant Shawn Kendall

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Kevin King

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow
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Spokane Police Department
K9 Use of Force Report

General Use of Force Information

Case# 14-291722 Report Type Apprehension
Location 816 N Cannon Handler Paul Gorman
Date Occurred 8/30/2014 K-9 AxI
Date of Report 8/31/2014 1:10:00 AM imm. Supervisor Sgt Kendall
Reviewed By
Review Date

Subject Information
Subject's Name Danaher,Jolene D

DOB 1/4/1978 Age 36
SSN

Gender F
Address 816 N CANNON
City Spokane Zip Coc99208

State WA
Phone #

Medical Information

Visible Injuries present? Yes Subject refuse treatment? No
Treatment Required? Yes Exam/ Treatment Location Deaconess ER
Examined by Doctor? Yes Examining Doctor

Explanation of Treatment Danaher's injuries were cleaned and treated by Deaconess ER.
Time of Exam 7:32 PM

K-9 Specific Information

Verbal warning given prior to engagement? Yes Number of bites or engagements 1
Subjects actions leading to the Use of Force See Narrative
Reason no Verbal warning given?
Off leash apprehension made? Yes
On leash contact made? No

K-9 obeyed handler's commands? Yes

Report created by KANINE 4.0 Page 1 of 4



K-9 Assaulted? No
K-9 Injured? No
List K-9's Injuries None
K-9 Treatment costs

Examining Veterinarian

Report Narrative

On 083014 at approx 1856hrs, | responded to assist other Officers with a warrant pick up at 816
N Cannon. While enroute, radio advised Officers were called to the residence for a reported
domestic disturbance. While on scene, they determined there was no crime but the suspect,
Jolene Danaher had an outstanding felony warrant for 1st degree Armed Robbery. The
confirmed warrant listed 816 N Cannon as the address for Danaher., During this incident, she
was supposedly armed with a knife.

While enroute, I quickly read the call on the computer. Radio summarized Danaher's criminal
background as follows; 'Felony warrant for 1st degree Robbery (Armed), confirmed gang
member (Aryans), Violent Offender, Convicted Felon, Suspended Drivers License'.

Upon arrival | contacted Sgt Lee. Sgt Lee advised on scene Officers had already cleared the
main floor of the residence, removed several people from the residence and had been
attempting verbal contact with Danaher for approx 20 minutes. When the other people exited
the residence, they advised Danaher was inside and upstairs. They also advised there was
nobody else besides Danaher inside and no pets. Once inside | contacted Ofc Stone and Ofc
Pavlischak. Both advised they had been yelling up the stairs at Danaher, and ordering her to
surrender. There was no response to their commands. They requested K9 assistance due to
the tight, steep stairwell which led to a blind landing at the top.

| moved to the bottom of the stairs and made two loud announcements as follows; "Attention in
the residence! This is the Spokane Police K9 Unit! Jolene, You are under arrest for you
warrant! Come out now, or the K9 will be used! When the K9 finds you, he will bite you!" Both
announcements were made at the bottom of the stairs, in a very loud voice. K9 Ax| barked
after, but not during the announcements. | waited over 30 seconds after each announcement
and heard no movement or voices.

| deployed SPD K9 Axl for the following reasons;

Crime-
Danaher was wanted on a confirmed outstanding warrant for 1st Degree Armed Robbery, a
violent Felony.

Threat to Officer/Public-

Danaher has a very long history of violence. She is a confirmed Gang member with the
Aryan's, She has been armed in the past when she committed Armed Robbery, and several
witnesses observed her with a large knife immediately prior to Police arrival.

Danaher was inside her private residence, where she has the tactical advantage over searching
Officers. She knows the floor plan and it's hiding spots, ambush locations and has the ability to
hide weapons throughout the residence. The residence was small and very cluttered with old
clothing, furniture, bicycle parts, rotting garbage and food, mattresses sitting on the floors, etc...
It would have been very easy for Danaher to hide throughout the residence.

Resistance-
Danaher fled into the upstairs area of the home. Everyone else in the residence exited when
they heard the Police announcements. Even the occupants who were upstairs came down and
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exited peacefully. Danaher had to listen to and ignore over 20 minute of announcements from
other Officers and Myself. The upstairs area was not very big, so it would be impossible for her
not to hear me and other officers yelling our announcements within 15 feet of where she was

hiding.

After getting no response to my K9 announcements, | released SPD K9 Axl and gave the
command for him to search. K9 Axl climbed the stairs and started searching immediately. Due
to the winding staircase, | wanted K9 Axl to clear the stairs and top landing before Officers
ascended the stairs. After a couple minutes of letting him search alone, we joined him upstairs.
There were several bedrooms, closets and a bathroom. We cleared the bedrooms, the
bathroom, and started to clear down a hallway next to the stairs when | heard Danaher yell at
me to get my dog. At the end of the hallway was a small storage area that looked like a closet
opening without a door on it. The opening was partially covered by a piece of wood, and it was
completely full of dirty clothing.

Danaher had climbed into the opening, pulled to wood up in front of her and buried herself in
the dirty clothes pile. K9 Axl had to pull the wood away from the opening and burrow into the
clothes pile to locate her. K9 Axl contacted her on her lower right forearm, just above the wrist.
When K9 Axl contacted her, | was approx 10 feet away. It was hard to see how Danaher was
positioned in the opening due to all the clothes, but it looked like she was sitting with her legs
crossed. She was pulling her right hand towards her, as if to pull it away from K9 Axl. Some
point in this struggle, the inside of her right thigh got injured. It was unknown if the injury was
from a slight mouth contact from Ax! before he contacted her wrist, or from his claws during the
contact. Once | could see Danaher was not armed, | gave K9 Axl the command to release and
he did immediately. Estimated contact time was approx 5 seconds or less.

Once K9 Axl released, Danaher started to struggle with Ofc Stone and Ofc Pavlischak. They
had to physically roll her onto her stomach in order to apply handcuffs. Danaher was refusing
to cooperate and continued to kick her feet. Eventually she calmed enough to remove her from
the residence. Sgt Lee was still present on the call, and he photographed the hiding spot
Danaher used.

Medics responded and cleared her for transport to Deaconess for inspection and treatment of
her injuries. | responded to Deaconess to observe the injuries and interview Danaher. When |
arrived, Ofc Stone advised he read Danaher her constitutional rights and she advised she was
not going to answer any questions.

Her injuries were cleaned, then photographed. The injury on the inside of her right thigh
appeared to be light scratching and bruising. On her right wrist, she had four punctures on the
top and two on the bottom, just above her wrist. The two on the bottom appeared slightly
larger. Looking at the contacts, it looked as if when Danaher pulled her wrist away from K9 Axl,
it made him slightly readjust his contact. The result was four punctures on top instead of just
two. X-rays also revealed Danaher had a break in her lower Ulna bone and a slight crack in her
Radial bone. She would need surgery to correctly set the Ulna bone.

| advised Sgt Kendall and Sgt Lee of the injuries. Due to Danaher needing surgery, Sgt Lee
advised Officers didn't need to stay with her at Deaconess. | left the phone number to Police
Radio with the ER nurses, and called up to the nursing station where she was going to be
moved to (room 917). The were advised to call immediately after surgery. Due to not being
able to book her, the warrant settle was not completed. When she is released from Deaconess,
she will be immediately booked.

See other reports for further.

Handler's Signature (X)
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Incident History for: #SP14C291722

Entered 08/30/14 18:26:17 BY 91104 9l1l1lle

Dispatched 08/30/14 18:31:04 BY PCCO1T 1160

knroute 08/30/14 18:31:04

Onscene 08/30/14 18:37:10

Initial Type: DV Final Type: DV (DOMESTIC VIOLENCE)

Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: Source: A Primary Unit: B335

Police BLK: SPA2WC

Group: P2 Beat: Map Page: 25

Loc: 816 N CANNON ST ,SPK btwn W BROADWAY AV & W MALLON AV <2000> (V)

Name: GOSNEY,KENNETH D 091168 Addr: SAME Phone: 5098083305
/182617 {911116) ENTRY COMP WANTS TO GET HIS DRESSER AND ENTERTAINMEN

T CENTER FROM LOC. COMP'S EX-GIRLFRIEND IS INS
IDE. CAME TO DOOR WITH A BUTCHER OR A SWITCHRBL
ADE KNIFE AND SAID NO YOU CANT COME IN. POINTE
D KNIFE AT COMP'S NEPHEW

/182617 SFCSEND , Incident data pushed to folder
FLB2618  (whewrv) SPCACK ,Processed Successfully
/182630 (911116) SUPP TXT: NO STAB, NO ASLT, SHE IS INSIDE COMPL IS
OUTSIDED
/182640 (1160 ) HOLD
/182708  (911116) SUPE TXT: GIRLFRIEND IS: DANAHER, JOLENE D 010478
/182811 SUPP TXT: JOLENE: 500/235 WEARING UNK. COMP IS OUST
IDE IN A GLD KIA OPTIMA ###
/182842 Sure TXT: POSSIBLE DRINKING INSIDE AT LOC. ###
/182855 (1160 ) MISC ,COMP IN LOCALLY STAT 0 DL CLEAR THROU 14
/183104 DISPER B335 #1085 STONE, DAVID
/183104 ASSTER E278 #7704 ERHART, FRANK
/183155 ASSTER P300 [816 N CANNON ST , SPK]
#635 FERGUSON, MARK
7 1:8331.5 MISC B335
/183345 CALLBK B335 T/PCCO2
. CONF/HOLD DANAHER,JOLENE D 016478 AND FIND OU
T THE ADDRESS ON THE WRNT
/183710 ONSCNE P300
/183829 (7730 ) *ASSTER B344 [816 N CANNON ST , SPK]
#730 HANEY, SCOTT
/183930 0BS5S ) *ONSCNE B335

(
/183939 (
(

i
104 ) *ONSCNE E278
/184407 1

1136 ) *ASSTER A310 [816 N CANNON ST , SPK]
#1136 HARVEY, DALE

/184435 (1160 ) MISC B335 , FEMALE REFUSING TO ANSWER THE DOOR
/184454 MISC B335 , PULL YOUR CARS5 RIGHT UP
/184504 NEWLOC K278 [SE SIDE OF HOUSE]
/184559 ASSTER 1244 [816 N CANNON ST ,SPK]
#244 LEE, TOM
/184603 MIST P300 , REQUEST A SUPERVISOR
/184632 MISC B335 , FRONT DOQOR OPEN
/184935 (244 ) FONSCHNE L244
/185020 (1160 ) <CALLBK L1244 T/PCCC5
,PAGE A K9
/185038 (761 y  CALLBK T/PCCC1
, K9 PAGE SENT
/185048 (1160 )} MISC L244 ,B344 BLOCK SB TRAFFIC AT MALLON



/185055
/185110
/185141

/185143
/185245

/185256
/185440

/185500
/185503

/185521

/185543
/185611

/185639

/185654
/185715

/185823

/185834
/180014
/190042
/190104
/190111
/1903386

/190345
/190349
/190357
/190359
/190550,
/190556
/190728
/190847

/191039

£191157
/191200
/191204
/191407
/191528
/191529
/191839
/191919

/191940
/191947

/192216
/192231

/192314

(761

(1160
(761

(1136
(1160

(664
(691
{1160
(388

(1160

(452
(1160
(388
(1179
(1160

(179

)

CHGLOC
MISC
ASSTER

ONSCNE
CALLBK

*ONSCNE
ASSTER

MISC
ASSTER

MISC

MISC
ASSTER

MISC

CHGLOC
*ASSTER

MISC

MISC
ONSCNE
MISC
NEWTLOC
NEWT.OC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
ONSCNE
MTSC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MISC

*ASSTER

MISC
MISC
NEWLOC
MI15C
HONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MIEC
CALLBE

*ONSCNE
CALLBK

CALLBK
CALLBK

MISC

B344
B335
K15

B344

A310
B346

L244
E270

L244

L244
K12

L244

B346
B279

B335
E270
L244
B335
A310
E270

L244
B346
1244
B346
B335
E279
K12

L244

L142

B335
B346
B346
B335
Ki5

K15

£270
E270

1142
E270

1244
L244

L244

[MALLON/CANNON]

,SAID ABOUT 1% PEOPLE COMING OUT OF THE HOQUSE
[816 N CANNON ST ,SPK]

#452 LESSER, DANNY

T/PCCOL
;K15 ETA 15-20 - K9 CXL PAGE SENT

[816 N CANNON ST , SPK]

#1203  WELLS, DALE

,ADV L142 OF CALL

[816 N CANNON ST , SPK]

#359 PAVI.ISCHAK, JAMIE

,L142 ADVISED RO SHOULD BE ON SCENE SHORTLY TH
EN WILL START UP HERE

,CH1l RESTRICTED

[816 N CANNON ST , SPK)

#691 GORMAN, PAUL

,NEXT UNIT FROM THE SOUTH BIG GROUP OF PEOPLE
IN STREET AND ALLEY MOVE THEM FARTHER SOUTH
[SOUTH ALLEY ]

(816 N CANNON ST , SPK]

664 VOELLER, RONALD

, TO STONE TRYTNG TO GET A 2 MAN ARREST TEAM IN
THE FRONT WHEN WE CAN

,NO PC FOR TODAYS CRIME JUST CIVIL ISSUE

, STONE/HARVEY RIGHT INSIDE THE FRONT DOOR
[FRONT DOOR]

[FRONT DOOR]

,TO L244 MAIN FLOOR HAVING SOMEONE HOLD UPSTAI
RS AND IAVE SOMEONE HOLD BASEMENT

,ETA ON B346

, BLOCK oUr

,KEEP SOUTH PERIMETER POSTED UP

, DOING VERBALS INSIDE NO RESPONSE
,TO E270 K9 IS WALKING UP NOW HANEY/WELLS OUTS

IDE IF YOU NEED THEM
(816 N CANNON ST ,SPK]

#388 MEIDL, CRAIG
,NEED ONE MORE INTO MAIN ROOM
, COMING IN

[INSIDE MAIN ROOM]
, MORE ANNOUNCEMENTS MADE CLEARING UPSTAIRS

, MAKING CONTACT WITH ONE
T/PCCOb
,MEDICS CONS/BREATHING FEMALE DOG CONTACT

T/PCCO1

,MEDICS ENR

T/PCCO2

,MEDICS COME IN FROM THE SOUTH
T/PCCOL

, ADVD

,CH1 BACK TO NORMAL TRAFFIC



/192534
/192626

/193055

/193151
/193258

/193418
/193439
/193509
/193517
/193521
/193649
/193714
/198715
/193724
/193729
/193806
/193904
/1383811
7198822
/193940
/194135
/194748
/194748
/194752
/195102
/195104
/200325
/201043

/201133
/201720
/201646
/203927

/203929
/204312
/211211
/214530

/215141

/215750
4220955
/220821
/221018
/221529
/221529
1221529
/221535
/221539
/222311

(691
(1085
(1210

MISC
MISC

*ASSTER

*CLEAR
TRANS

*MISC
*CLEAR
*MISC
*NEWLOC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*MESC
*CLEAR
*MISC
$PREMPT
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC

TRANSC
*CLEAR

OK

OK

OK
*MISC
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*MISC

*CLEAR

*MISC

*CLEAR
ASST

FENROUT

*ONSCNE

*CLEAR
MILSC

MISC

MTSC
*CLEAR
SPREMPY

DISFQOS3
SPREMPT
$DISPOS

PREDSP

NEWLOC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE

B335
1142

P33

E279
B335

B346
E270
B344
K12

B346
K15

B344
L2244
B344
B344
P313
E278
P300
P313
B335
A310
B335
K12

P300
L142
L1l42
R313
P313

B31I3
P300
P300
P317

P317
P317
P317
Kl2

K12

K12
K12
B335
HOLD1
HOLD1
B335
HOLD1
B335
B335
B335

, REQUEST A CORP FOR PHOTOS
, PHOTO OF CLOSET WHERE FEMALE WAS HIDING 'THEN
PHOTOS AT THE HOSPTTAL FOR THE FEMALE
[MALLON/CANNON]
#507 BLESSING, ERIN
, PSTAT/ASST
{DEAC]
,M/RESET
, PSTAT/ASST
, PSTAT/ASST
, PSTAT/ASST
[DEAC]

, PSTAT/ASSIST
,ASST PHOTOS
, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT /RSST
[PAPER IN CAR]
[DEAC]

SMA1L5

, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST

, DEAC BACKED UP, UNK WHEN QFFICERS WILL BE REA
DY FOR PICS QOF DOG BITE, WILL CALL IN TO RADIO
WHEN THEY NEED A CPL

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT

[DEAC]
#625 BUSCH, KEVIN

, PSTAT/ASST PIX

,GOING TO LEAVE FEMALE HERE...SHES GOT 2 BROKE

N BONES

, FEMALE HAS 2 BROKEN BONES. NOT STTTING ON HER
HAS TO HAVE SURGERY...HOSPITAL WILL CALL IN T

HE MORNING

, TO HAVE SOMEONE COME OUT AND STIT ON FEMALE

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT

#1085 STONE, DAVID
B335

[PAPER]

[NW-PAPER]



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ) o _ Pase
AGENGY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-291722
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED ; INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest WARRANT ARREST D a
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O O
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assauli) ~ | ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaull) -
'REPORTED ON : DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATETME  |DISTRICT
Sat 08/30/2014 18:26 Sat 08/30/2014 18:26 | Sat 08/30/2014 18:37
DISPATCH TIME “TARRIVED TIME [cLearep TiME - REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
18:31 18:37 22:23 08/30/2014 23:32
PRIMARY CHARGE - o B UCR/NIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT - ' o LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE) - -
816 N Cannon, Spokane, WA 99208
SOLVABILITY FACTORS N Bl
Suspect Arrested
'RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS T - SE—— INCIDENT XREF =B
ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS S ) - - )
Lt Meidl, Sgt Lee, Ofc Stone
ST Vibicenve) OV Omiat f Propeity, G PE Pedmbian; W-Witness. M-dksing, MR Péseon M Q. Oiher, PC-Pedasiil c7
SngE' GIS Runia.n:odm RU oy, 5. Sursoct, V-Vichny - Tnlbvidul, VBVt - Buriinss, O LogaS G immu GVChmy Jhmm : -
e e S al o
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX [RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHAGE
S-1 Danaher, Jolene D. F | w-White 01/04/1978 36
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAR EYES DESCRIPTORS - |
5'00" 250 | Heavy Brown Hazel
S\?HI;IDENT | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY, STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE -
O | 816 N Cannon, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL ADDRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES o — — i o
(Cell) 473 9025
CITATION# a DATE TIME | BOOKED WHERE TDATE TIME
ARREST LOCATION - ' ' STATEMENT | CHARGES | SUSPECT ARMED WITH T
[ orai I admiitad
816 N Cannon, Spokane, WA 99208 [ wiitten  |[] Deniey
JUV/PARIGRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | CATE & TIME NOTIFIED  |[NOTIFIEDBY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
Notified |
Oves e
NARRATWE o f ~ -

On 083014 at approx 1856hrs I responded to assist other Officers with a warrant pick up at 816 N

Cannon. While enroute, radio advised Officers were called to the residence for a reported domestic
disturbance. While on scene, they determined there was no crime but the suspect, Jolene Danaher
had an outstanding felony warrant for 1st degree Armed Robbery. The confirmed warrant listed 816
N Cannon as the address for Danaher. During this incident, she was supposedly armed with a knife.

While enroute, | quickly read the call on the computer. Radio summarized Danaher's criminal
background as follows; 'Felony warrant for 1st degree Robbery (Armed), confirmed gang member

(Aryans), Violent Offender, Convicted Felon, Suspended Drivers License'.
| 1D NO/NAME OF REFORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#691 - Gorman, Paul

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

“Incident Report #1 - - o T T oomzoi4 202032451



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION o ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

WARRANT ARREST O | 1 47291 722_

Page 2

Upon arrival | contacted Sgt Lee. Sgt Lee advised on scene Officers had already cleared the main
floor of the residence, removed several people from the residence and had been attempting verbal
contact with Danaher for approx 20 minutes. When the other people exited the residence, they
advised Danaher was inside and upstairs. They also advised there was nobody else besides
Danaher inside and no pets. Once inside | contacted Ofc Stone and Ofc Pavlischak. Both advised
they had been yelling up the stairs at Danaher, and ordering her to surrender. There was no
response to their commands. They requested K9 assistance due to the tight, steep stairwell which
led to a blind landing at the top.

I moved to the bottom of the stairs and made two loud announcements as follows; "Attention in the
residence! This is the Spokane Police K9 Unit! Jolene, You are under arrest for you warrant! Come
out now, or the K9 will be used! When the K9 finds you, he will bite you!" Both announcements
were made at the bottom of the stairs, in a very loud voice. K9 Axl barked after, but not during the
announcements. | waited over 30 seconds after each announcement and heard no movement or
voices.

| deployed SPD K9 Axl for the following reasons;

Crime-
NDanaher was wanted on a confirmed outstanding warrant for 1st Degree Armed Robbery, a violent

Felony.

Threat to Officer/Public-

Danaher has a very long history of violence. She is a confirmed Gang member with the Aryan's, She
has been armed in the past when she committed Armed Robbery, and several withesses observed
her with a large knife immediately prior to Police arrival.

Danaher was inside her private residence, where she has the tactical advantage over searching
Officers. She knows the floor plan and it's hiding spots, ambush locations and has the ability to hide
weapons throughout the residence. The residence was small and very cluttered with old clothing,
furniture, bicycle parts, rotting garbage and food, mattresses sitting on the floors, etc... It would have
been very easy for Danaher to hide throughout the residence.

Resistance-
Danaher fled into the upstairs area of the home. Everyone else in the residence exited when they

heard the Police announcements. Even the occupants who were upstairs came down and exited
peacefully. Danaher had to listen to and ignore over 20 minute of announcements from other
Officers and Myself. The upstairs area was not very big, so it would be impossible for her not to hear
me and other officers yelling our announcements within 15 feet of where she was hiding.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
09/01/2014 20:20:32 467
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff -

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED INaDENﬂUMBER
WARRANT ARREST 0 14-291722

Page 3

After getting no response to my K9 announcements, | released SPD K9 Axl and gave the command
for him to search. K9 Axl climbed the stairs and started searching immediately. Due to the winding
staircase, | wanted K9 Axl to clear the stairs and top landing before Officers ascended the stairs.
After a couple minutes of letting him search alone, we joined him upstairs. There were several
bedrooms, closets and a bathroom. We cleared the bedrooms, the bathroom, and started to clear
down a hallway next to the stairs when | heard Danaher yell at me to get my dog. At the end of the
hallway was a small storage area that looked like a closet opening without a door on it. The opening
was partially covered by a piece of wood, and it was completely full of dirty clothing.

Danaher had climbed into the opening, pulled to wood up in front of her and buried herself in the
dirty clothes pile. K9 Axl had to pull the wood away from the opening and burrow into the clothes
pile to locate her. K9 Axl contacted her on her lower right forearm, just above the wrist. When K9
Ax| contacted her, | was approx 10 feet away. It was hard to see how Danaher was positioned in the
opening due to all the clothes, but it looked like she was sitting with her legs crossed. She was
pulling her right hand towards her, as if to pull it away from K9 Axl. Some point in this struggle, the
inside of her right thigh got injured. It was unknown if the injury was from a slight mouth contact from
Axl before he contacted her wrist, or from his claws during the contact. Once | could see Danaher
was not armed, | gave K9 Axl the command to release and he did immediately. Estimated contact
time was approx 5 seconds or less.

Once K9 Axl released, Danaher started to struggle with Ofc Stone and Ofc Pavlischak. They had to
physically roll her onto her stomach in order to apply handcuffs. Danaher was refusing to cooperate
and continued to kick her feet. Eventually she calmed enough to remove her from the residence.
Sgt Lee was still present on the call, and he photographed the hiding spot Danaher used.

Medics responded and cleared her for transport to Deaconess for inspection and treatment of her
injuries. | responded to Deaconess to observe the injuries and interview Danaher. When | arrived,
Ofc Stone advised he read Danaher her constitutional rights and she advised she was not going to
answer any questions.

Her injuries were cleaned, then photographed. The injury on the inside of her right thigh appeared to
be light scratching and bruising. On her right wrist, she had four punctures on the top and two on the
bottom, just above her wrist. The two on the bottom appeared slightly larger. Looking at the
contacts, it looked as if when Danaher pulled her wrist away from K9 Axl, it made him slightly
readjust his contact. The result was four punctures on top instead of just two. X-rays also revealed
Danaher had a break in her lower Ulna bone and a slight crack in her Radial bone. She would need
surgery to correctly set the Ulna bone.

| advised Sgt Kendall and Sgt Lee of the injuries. Due to Danaher needing surgery, Sgt Lee advised
Officers didn't need to stay with her at Deaconess. | left the phone number to Police Radio with the
ER nurses, and called up to the nursing station where she was going to be moved to (room 917).

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

Incident Report #1
: - 09/01/2014 20:20:32.483



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION © ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER - i
WARRANT ARREST

0 | 14291722
The were advised to call immediately after surgery. Due to not being able to book her, the warrant
settle was not completed. When she is released from Deaconess, she will be immediatly booked.

See other reports for further.

Incident Report #1

END OF INCIDENT REPORT
= == = =S = GHAZ014 20:20:32.464 =




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff R Fagt 1
| AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMDER INCIDENT NUMBER =
' SPD ‘ 14-291722 B
| REPORT PURPOSE o | REPORTEDON DATE ~ TIME | INCIDENT XREF
\ Sat 08/30/2014 18:26 J
[ INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 o © ATIEMPTED
WARRANT ARREST a | NEIGHBORHOOD DISPUTE m}
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 — - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION #4 = T ATTEMPTED |
[m] o |
DISPATCHTIME | ARRIVED TIME " JcLearepTiME ~ |REPORTDATE |REF‘ORT TIME =
} 08/30/2014 19 42
PRIMARY CHARGE = ) B o UCR/NIBRS CODE
VIC'I'IMMITNESSESIOTHERS e e wmwmw”""?f‘nm - Compinan & Vs
COMN-Crptned, AAmusiod Parwr e :
CODE | NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACEETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
mirR-1 |Gosney, Kenneth D M | W-White 09/11/1968 45
[ HEIGHT [weiGHT [BUID i_HAIR ) fes TDESCRIPTORS =
F 'r
CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET. CITY STATEZIP RESIDENTIALSTATUS PHONE —
AL D 816 N Cannon, Spokane, WA 99201 L
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS =— OCCUPATION " |EMPLOYER PHONE T
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES o S = ) ADDRESS TYPE =
9__227 NE Third Drive, Portland, OR 9721 1 - Home -
ADDITIONAL PHONES =
(Cell) (509) 808-3905
NARRATIVE

On 08/30/14 | responded to 816 N. Cannon with Ofc Stone and Ofc Erhart. Gosney used to live at the location and he
was there to pick up some furniture from Danaher. Gosney sent his nephew to the door. An unknown male opened
the door and the nephew asked for Danaher. Danaher came to the door and said “You can’t come in here”. Danaher
opened a small switchblade knife as she said this. Danaher slammed the door, almost catching the nephew’s fingers.

The nephew told Gosney what happened and Gosney called 911. Radio informed us that Danaher had a warrant for
Armed Robbery. | arrived on scene and Gosney told me what had transpired. Gosney and his family were parked
directly in front of the house. Ofc Stone arrived and | briefed him.

Ofc Erhart took a position on the SE corner of the house. Gosney and his family could see the north side of the house.
The neighbors directly to the north of the house were watching with intense scrutiny.

A female came out of the house. She closed the front door behind her. There was a dog on the front porch that
growled and barked at Ofc Stone and |. Ofc Stone began talking with the female. She identified herself as Cathy,
Danaher’s daughter. She calmed the dog down. We told Cathy that Danaher had a warrant and we were not leaving.

Cathy said Danaher had locked the door behind Cathy. This occurred at 1846 hrs.

Radio also informed us that Danaher had several violent crimes in her past and she was listed as a violent offender.

D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER . ~ |oisTRIBUTION

#635 - Ferguson, Jordan | Code Enforcement, NRO
APPROVAL . R i DATE/TIME =

1#482 Hendren, Tom |08/30/2014  21:19

I e Y A
supplemental Report " 09/01/2014 14:48:05 154




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
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| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

| WARRANT ARREST O | 14-291722

Page 2

Radio also informed us that Danaher’s address of record on the warrant was this house, 816 N. Cannon.
I knocked on the door at least ten separate times. | announced that Danaher had a warrant and she was under arrest.

Danaher was wanted for a felony warrant of Armed Robbery. This is a dangerous and violent crime. We also knew that
Danaher was armed with a knife and she has had several other violent crime arrests. We did not know how many
other people were in the house and what other weapons were in the house. A decision was made to call out a K-9.

| continued knocking and announcing that Danaher was under arrest and we were going to send in a police dog. A male
opened the door to come out and | stepped in the house to secure the front room. He and Cathy started to object and
we informed them about the warrant.

| began announcing inside the house that a police dog would be coming in and it would bite whoever it found. People
started coming down the stairs, out of bedrooms and up from the basement. | estimated somewhere between 12 and
15 people came out and left the house. | made no less than a dozen announcements to Danaher about her warrant and

the police dog.

The last one out, a black male around 40 years old, pointed upstairs when | asked about Danaher. Ofc Stone and |
secured the main floor. Ofc Pavlischak, Ofc Wells and Ofc Harvey came inside to assist.

| watched the door to the basement after being exposed to the over used, waterless, bathroom and its putrid stench,

Eventually Ofc Gorman arrived with a K-9,

Danaher was taken in to custody upstairs at 1918 hrs. | heard Danaher claim she was sleeping. It was approximately a
half hour after Danaher had locked the door behind Cathy.

| talked with two separate neighbors that were fed up with the house and the crime and drugs that seemed to radiate

out of it.

END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT
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On 8/30/2014 at approxmately 1831 hrs, | was dlspatched to 816 N Cannon St for a DV While
enroute dispatch advised that the suspect, Jolene Danaher, was inside the residence and had a
felony warrant for robbery 1st degree. Dispatch also advised that Jolene was violent offender,
and a convicted felon. Dispatch was looking up the address on the warrant while we were all still
enroute.

CPL Ferguson arrived first on scene and spoke with the complainant. CPL Ferguson stated that the
original call was a civil issue over property and there was no crime for Jolene "supposedly" having a
butcher knife or switchblade when the complainant contacted her. CPL Ferguson advised that we
were now just dealing with the felony warrant. Dispatch confirmed that the robbery 1st warrant listed
816 N Cannon St as the address on the warrant.

I was spoked with Jolene's daughter, Katherine Danaher, who stated that she would not go inside
and get Jolene for us because she would remain loyal to her mom. Katherine stated that there was
approximately 10 plus people inside the residence and refused to cooperate with LE. We had the
house locked down and had probable cause that Jolene was still inside. Her daughter stated that
her mom was inside, but would refuse to go get her. The neighbors stated that they saw Jolene just
prior to LE arrival in the house and they never saw her leave. The complainant, never left the
location and also stated that Jolene was inside and never left.

CPL Ferguson and | knocked several times on the door with Katherine sitting next to us. |
announced from outside the door approximately five times that Jolene was under arrest for a warrant
and that she needed to come out with her hands up or a Police K9 would be used. Several minutes
after that a male opened the door and exited. He stated he heard the announcements and came
outside. CPL Ferguson and | stepped into the house since the warrant was for that address.

| announced approximately five more times (from the main floor just inside the residence) about
Jolene being under arrest and that a K9 was enroute and she needed to come out with her hands
up. Approximately 10 people came out of the basement and from upstairs because they heard the
announcement made by me. They stated they knew that police dogs bite hard and they did not want
to be apart of that. Those folks went outside and waited. All of them stated that had seen Jolene,
but not sure where she was. | made several more announcements, but no one responded or came
out. | spoke to Katherine again who stated she would not help us get her mother, but that there was
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a sick male laying in the basement still. | made several more announcements towards upstairs and
then again towards downstairs. The male downstairs came up and said that Jolene was hiding

upstairs.

At this point more officers arrived and we cleared the main floor for our safety. We held the main
floor and covered upstairs and downstairs until the K9 arrived. | made approximately six more
announcements telling Jolene to come out because she was under arrest and that a K9 would bite
her if she did not come out. OFC Harvey made approximately seven announcements stating that
she was under arrest and that she needed to come out because a K9 was enroute. We received no
response on all of the announcements.

I asked the people who already came out and they stated that they heard clearly from upstairs and
downstairs that Jolene was under arrest and that a K9 was enroute.

OFC Gorman and his K9 arrived on scene. OFC Gorman made a K9 announcement and there was
no response. OFC Gorman sent his K9 upstairs to start clearing. OFC Gorman, Harvey, Paviischak,
and myself began to clear up the stairs. The dog found Jolene hiding in a small hallway closet
underneath a large pile of clothing. The dog bite her and she immediately started screaming and
punching towards the dog. OFC Gorman grabbed his dog and | grabbed onto Jolene's hands since
she was punching and hitting the police dog. Jolene was screaming and not cooperating. | advised
her again that she was under arrest and needed to roll over onto her stomach. Jolene finally
complied and | detained her in handcuffs (DL).

I could see that her right hand was bleeding from where the K9 bit her. Medics were advised. | read
Jolene her constitutional rights and informed her that she had a robbery 1st warrant for her arrest.
Jolene was wearing a black dress. A blanket was grabbed for her and Jolene and | exited the
residence. Jolene was still screaming and stated that she was sleeping in there with her
headphones in and didn't hear any announcement. | asked her why she was sleeping underneath a
large pile of clothes. Jolene replied, "l was hiding from my kids dad." Jolene did not have any
headphones in when the K9 located her. Medics bandaged the dog bite and | transported Jolene to
Deaconess ER to be checked out.

Jolene continued to scream and state that her warrant was for LFOs only. Jolene said, "I don't
blame the dog. |love dogs. | want to meet this dog that bite me. Its my own fault."

Jolene was evaluated at the hospital. As soon as we got to the hospital, the handcuffs were taken
off her right hand. She was handcuffed (DL) to the hospital bed from her left hand. The doctor
determined that Jolene had a broken right wrist and advised that she would need to stay over night
and have surgery in the morning.

OFC Gorman and | contacted Sgt Lee about the situation. Sgt Lee advised that we were not going
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to sit on Jolene all night long and that we would pick her up once she was being released from the

hospital the next day. Jolene's handcuffs were removed and Jolene was left in the custody of the
hospital staff.

See CPL Ferguson's report for details. See OFC Gorman's report for further details.

OFC D. Stone #1085 B335
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